From: Tatasciore, Domenica <Domenica.Tatasciore@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 7:26 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: EM-VER-160-211101 - 56 Cosgrove Road, Willington, CT - 806383_586108

Good morning,

This email is to confirm the Verizon installation has been completed.
Please let me know if you have any questions

Thanks,

DOMENICA TATASCIORE
Site Acquisition Specialist
T: 508-621-9161

CROWN CASTLE
1800 West Park Drive, Westborough, MA 01581
CrownCastle.com



ENGINEERED April 4,2023

PROJECT CERTIFICATION - FINAL REPORT

Property Owner of Record: Isabel N Drobney

Project Title: Verizon 325146

Street Address: 56 Cosgrove Road, Willington, CT 06279
Site Name: Wallingford 1

Project Scope: Telecommunications equipment upgrade
Permit #: 10731

Engineered Tower Solutions, PLLC (ETS) has reviewed post-construction photos, as-built
drawings, mount analysis (MA), and the building permit as provided by the general contractor,
D&A Construction. The purpose of ETS’s review was to ensure the work completed under this
permit was performed in general conformance with the Construction Drawings (dated November
11, 2021) prepared by ETS. The conclusion of this review is that, to the best of my knowledge,
site construction has been completed in accordance with the said approved drawings with one
exception. The RRH located in position 2 on the MA has been mounted on the position 1 mount
pipe; This should not significantly impact the loading and thus is acceptable.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.
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Sincerely,
Frederic Geoff Bost, P.E.

Engineered Tower Solutions, PLLC
3227 Wellington Ct.

Raleigh, NC 27615

(919) 782-2710
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